From: Steve Halley

Sent: Sunday, October 12, 2025 13:23

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject: licensing

Hello there,

I’m writing to show my support for Woodhouses Cricket Club. | live just a stone’s
throw away, at 8 Ashbridge Road.

I've been a part of the club for as long as | can remember, from playing in the junior
and senior teams to coaching the junior teams. I’ve loved every minute of it, and I'm
so grateful for the opportunities the club provided.

The ground and clubhouse are fantastic places for young people to develop and have
fun. They’re safe and welcoming, and they offer a great environment for young people
to grow and learn.

The club also organises a lot of community events, like coffee mornings and early
years development programs. These events are a great way for the club to connect
with the community and make a positive impact.

Woodhouses Cricket Club is a not-for-profit organisation, and it’s run by dedicated
volunteers who work hard to make it a success. They deserve our support and
encouragement, so that they can continue to offer events and activities for the wider
community.

Thanks for your time and consideration.

Best regards,

Stephen Halley



